
 
ENGLEWOOD WATER DISTRICT 

201 Selma Ave 
Englewood, FL 34223 

(941) 474-3217 
 
 

To:   Prospective Proposers 
 
Date:   July 24, 2019 
 
Re:   Addendum #1 to RFP 2019-113  
 Financial Auditing Services 

Proposers are notified that this Addendum will be made part of the proposal documents. The intent of the 
Addendum is to add to, modify, or clarify the documents. Should any of these items have an effect on price, 
such changes shall be included in the proposal price. These items have the same force and effect as if 
contained in the original documents. 

Proposers are required to acknowledge receipt of this addendum in their proposal forms. 

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 

1) What were the audit fees for each of the last 3 fiscal years? 

FY16 $35,117 
FY17 $43,207 
FY18 $36,086 
 

2) Were there any additional fees related to the performance of the annual audit during the past 3 
years? 

Yes, in FY17 there were additional fees included due to additional procedures performed related 
to the transition of the Finance Director position.  There was also additional time spent related to 
capital assets, construction in progress, capitalized interest and grant reporting. 
 

3) Were there any additional services or billings in the last fiscal year audited? Describe and provide 
the amount. 

There were no additional services or billings in the last fiscal year audited. 
 

4) Why is the District changing firms? 

Our contract with Clifton Larson Allen expired. 



5) Will the incumbent be allowed to participate in the RFP process? 

Yes. 
 

6) How long has the incumbent been performing audit services for the District? 

Since 2009. 
 

7) What was the schedule and staff on your audit in previous years, including the number of days 
for field work and number of staff there? Would you prefer any adjustments to this schedule or 
staffing levels? 

For the last audit, one staff member did field work for one week in July and three staff members 
came for a week in November.  The time frame will be shorter this year, but we would like to have 
two full weeks of field work again.  We would like to return to a similar schedule as last year going 
forward. 
 

8) Please clarify the following – auditor will prepare adjusting journal entries. 

In the past, our auditor gave us a report with any adjusting entries that needed to be done.  We 
reviewed and entered these.  Last year’s report is attached. 
 

9) Provide a list of any audit adjusting entries for the 2018 financial statements. 

See report attached. 
 

10) Do you anticipate the need for a federal or state single audit during the contract? Should a price 
for a single audit be included in the proposal price? 

No. 
 

11) Do you anticipate any significant impacts of future accounting pronouncements, like GASB 87 
Leases or others that are currently issued? 

No, we don’t anticipate any significant impacts of future pronouncements. 
 

12) Do you anticipate any significant changes in the operations or financial position of the District 
within the next fiscal year? 

No, we do not. 
 
 

All other terms and conditions of the solicitation package remain the same. 
 

Bee Ling Wheaton 
Bee Ling Wheaton, 
Contracts & Procurement Specialist 

 








